
From: Thompson, Kylie <kylie.thompson@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 Feb 2024 10:32:52
To: DMS.Planning@westsuffolk.gov.uk
Cc: 
Subject: FW: DC/24/0262/TCA - Jockey Club Chambers
Attachments: 

Subject: Re: DC/24/0262/TCA - Jockey Club Chambers 
HI Kylie, sorry not sure why I missed that off. Pollard to 12m it should have said. 
  
Kind regards  
  
  
Alex Payne | Assistant Operations Manager 
    Jockey Club Estates
     
  
  
Good morning,
 
I am currently validating the above tree application. Before we can proceed we require measurements in 
metres for the works e.g pollard to 6 metres above ground level
 
Regards 
 

Kylie Thompson 
Technical Support
Systems and Technical Support

Direct dial:  01284 757336
Email: 
 kylie.thompson@westsuffolk.gov.uk

  
www.westsuffolk.gov.uk
West Suffolk Council
#TeamWestSuffolk

West Suffolk Council supports our staff to work flexibly and we respect the fact that you 
may also be working at different times to suit you and your organisation's needs. Please 
do not action or respond to this message outside of your own working hours.

Report, pay and apply online 24 hours a day
Find my nearest for information about your area

West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any 
personal information shared by email will be processed, protected and disposed of in 
accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018. 
In some circumstances we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so 
that they can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request for information or 
because we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you that we pass 
to a third party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do 
this and your rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit 
our website: How we use your information
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******************************************************************* This email is confidential and intended solely 
for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this 
email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email message has been swept for the 
presence of computer viruses and content security threats. WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable precautions to 
ensure no viruses are present in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of 
this email or attachments. ********************************************************-W-S- 

Confidentiality: This e-mail and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor 
must you copy or show them to anyone; please reply to this e-mail and highlight the error. 
Security Warning: Please note that this e-mail has been created in the knowledge that Internet e-mail is not a 100% secure communications medium. We advise that you understand and 
observe this lack of security when e-mailing us. 
Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure 
they are actually virus free. 

Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mai l 
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
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